

d. Agrees to promptly cease offering or rendering public accounting services in this state or for clients having a home office in this state if the license in the person's or firm's principal place of business expires or is otherwise no longer valid or in good standing, or if any of the conditions for exercising the practice privilege are no longer satisfied, or if the board revokes the practice privilege.

8. A licensee of this state is subject to discipline in this state based on a violation of a comparable practice privilege afforded by another state.

9. The board shall adopt rules on the manner in which this section applies to persons or firms that hold a lapsed Iowa license, have been subject to discipline in Iowa, have surrendered an Iowa license, or have otherwise held an Iowa license at one point in time that is no longer valid, active, or in good standing, and to persons or firms that have been convicted of a crime, the subject of discipline or denied licensure in any jurisdiction, or that would otherwise be subject to license denial or discipline if a license applicant or licensee in Iowa.

Sec. 15. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act takes effect July 1, 2009.

Approved April 18, 2008

CHAPTER 1107

COLLEGE STUDENT AID COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP

H.F. 2103

AN ACT relating to appointments to the college student aid commission and including an effective date and applicability provision.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 261.1, subsections 3 and 4, Code 2007, are amended to read as follows:

3. a. A member ~~Two members~~ of the senate, one to be appointed by the president of the senate, after consultation with the majority leader and one to be appointed by the minority leader of the senate, to serve as an ex officio, nonvoting member for a term of four years beginning on July 1 of the year of appointment members.

b. A member ~~Two members~~ of the house of representatives, one to be appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives and one to be appointed by the minority leader of the house of representatives, to serve as an ex officio, nonvoting member for a term of four years beginning on July 1 of the year of appointment members.

c. The members of the senate and house of representatives shall serve at the pleasure of the appointing legislator for a term beginning upon the convening of the general assembly and expiring upon the convening of the following general assembly, or when the appointee's successor is appointed, whichever occurs later.¹

Sec. 2. Section 261.1, subsection 5, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code 2007, is amended to read as follows:

Eight additional members to be appointed by the governor. One of the members shall be selected to represent private colleges, ~~private and~~ universities ~~and private junior colleges~~ located in the state of Iowa. When appointing this member, the governor shall give careful consideration to any person or persons nominated or recommended by any organization or association of some or all private colleges, ~~private and~~ universities ~~and private junior colleges~~ located in the state of Iowa. One of the members shall be selected to represent community colleges

¹ See chapter 1191, §134 herein

located in the state of Iowa. When appointing this member, the governor shall give careful consideration to any person or persons nominated or recommended by any organization or association of Iowa community colleges. One member shall be enrolled as a student at a board of regents institution, community college, or accredited private institution. One member shall be a representative of a lending institution located in this state. One member shall be a representative of the Iowa student loan liquidity corporation an individual who is repaying or has repaid a student loan guaranteed by the commission. The other three members, none of whom shall be official board members or trustees of an institution of higher learning or of an association of institutions of higher learning, shall be selected to represent the general public.

Sec. 3. EFFECTIVE AND APPLICABILITY DATE.

1. This Act, being deemed of immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment.
2. The Act applies to members of the general assembly appointed to the college student aid commission before, on, or after the effective date of this Act.
3. The membership of the person who is the Iowa student loan liquidity corporation representative on the college student aid commission is terminated on the effective date of this Act. The term of the initial appointment of the individual who is repaying or repaid a student loan guaranteed by the commission shall expire on the date the term of the Iowa student loan liquidity corporation representative would have ended but for enactment of this Act.

Approved April 18, 2008

CHAPTER 1108

HUMAN PAPILLOMA VIRUS VACCINATIONS — INSURANCE COVERAGE

H.F. 2145

AN ACT to require insurers offering certain individual or group health insurance contracts, policies, or plans to provide coverage for vaccinations for human papilloma virus.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. NEW SECTION. 514C.23 HUMAN PAPILLOMA VIRUS VACCINATIONS — COVERAGE.

1. Notwithstanding the uniformity of treatment requirements of section 514C.6, a contract, policy, or plan providing for third-party payment or prepayment of health or medical expenses that provides coverage benefits for any vaccination or immunization shall provide coverage benefits for a vaccination for human papilloma virus, including but not limited to the following classes of third-party payment provider contracts, policies, or plans delivered, issued for delivery, continued, or renewed in this state on or after January 1, 2009:

- a. Individual or group accident and sickness insurance providing coverage on an expense-incurred basis.
- b. An individual or group hospital or medical service contract issued pursuant to chapter 509, 514, or 514A.
- c. An individual or group health maintenance organization contract regulated under chapter 514B.
- d. An individual or group Medicare supplemental policy, unless coverage pursuant to such policy is preempted by federal law.
- e. A plan established pursuant to chapter 509A for public employees.